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From: McNamara, Michael

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Hannah Santasawatkul; Trac, Bill; McGrath, Todd; brahebi@mofo.com; 

Hgallegos@mofo.com; steve.ravel@khh.com; mcallahan@mofo.com; 

roselee@mofo.com; #Google-Parus; Silverman, Daniel; Snyder, Darin; Almeling, David; 

Simmons, Luann L.; Liang, Mark; pamstutz@scottdoug.com; 

smcconnico@scottdoug.com; kevinjohnson@quinnemanuel.com; 

mikejones@potterminton.com; calebbraley@quinnemanuel.com; 

marissaducca@quinnemanuel.com; toddbriggs@quinnemanuel.com; 

victoriamaroulis@quinnemanuel.com; joshuascheufler@quinnemanuel.com; 

bshelton@sheltoncoburn.com; dhadden@fenwick.com; rranganath@fenwick.com; 

sshamilov@fenwick.com; min.wu@fenwick.com; Amazon-Parus@fenwick.com; qe-

parus-samsung@quinnemanuel.com

Cc: Parus Holdings

Subject: RE: Parus - Draft Protective Order

Ms. Santasawatkul: 

During the claim construction hearing, Judge Albright asked the parties to meet and confer and come up with available 
time in the second half of July that they were available for trial.  The following is the availability of the parties: 

- Parus: 7/12 – 7/31, Parus can also be available in August 
- Apple: 7/12 – 7/23 
- Google: 7/12 – 7/31 
- Amazon: 7/12 – 7/31 
- Samsung: unavailable until 8/9  

Parus believes there should be four separate trials.  The Apple, Amazon, Google, and Samsung trials should determine 
liability for the Siri, Alexa, Google Assistant and Bixby implementations, respectively.  The separate trials should also 
resolve any liability for additional services uncovered during discovery.   

Let us know if you require anything further.   

Regards, 

Mike. 

Michael McNamara
Member

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
One Financial Center, Boston, MA 02111
+1.617.348.1884
MMcNamara@mintz.com | Mintz.com
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